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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL, (it known) PHYSICAL. APPEARANCE

The buildings comprising the Military Headquarters, erected 
in 1862, were substantial wood frame structures. They included 
a commanding officer's quarters, adjutant's office, two large 
barracks for soldiers, a hpspital, guardhouse, laundry, 
commissary and a stone powder magazine. Only the "Powder 
Magazine" and the "Officer's Quarters" buildings remain.

The Officers Quarters building is in fair condition with only 
minor alterations, closely follows its early form, a late Greek 
revival style with the hipped roof of the earlier Federal style 
It is a two-story wood frame structure approximately 60» x 87 f 
resting on exposed brick foundation; finish floor level about 
26" above grade. The hipped roof is covered with wood shingles 
exterior walls have wood siding. The front porch (ll f x 24') 
on the east side is the most prominent exterior feature. It 
has a wood floor, wooden steps, a wood railing with turned 
wood balusters. Four wood posts (6" x 6") have elaborate 
wood caps with brackets of open scrollwork. The eaves of the 
porch roof are supported by a bracketed architrave. The porch 
roof is bounded on three sides by a wood railing; corner posts 
are topped by ornamental wood spheres. An uncovered "U"-shaped 
veranda 40" wide with a 30H high wood railing extends around 
the rear (west) patio. Brick chimneys extend up from front 
rooms and serve fireplaces on both floors. Two front doors 
with side lights and transoms arranged symmetrically about a 
centerline give access from front porch to long hallways. 
Over each entrance is a simple wooden pediment. The wooden 
rear doors have six horizontal lights in the upper half; frames 
are of painted soft wood with applied stops and plain wood 
casings. Windows, grouped in pairs at each floor, are typical 
double hung wood with six light top and bottom sash. Louvered 
wood shutters flank each window. Frames and exterior trim are 
painted wood, head casings are pedimented. The bracketed 
cornices have molded wood eaves trough and paneled soffit 
between brackets; frieze is paneled to match soffit.

The building is oriented with its long axis in an east-west 
direction and the floor plan is symmetrical about its center- 
line. The front (east) portion of the building has two storieSj 
two identical one-story wings project to the rear (west) 

s enclosing a "U"-shaped patio open at the west end. Two side 
by side identical halls with stairways, separated by a party 
wall, extend from front to rear. Each half of the first floor 
contains two 20» x 20» rooms with l4« high ceilings. Each 
front room has a brick fireplace. Service rooms for the lower 
quarters were in the one-story rear wings. The stairways in 
the halls give access to the second floor quarters. The stair­ 
ways have polished mahogany railings, balusters and newels. 
Interior walls and ceilings are. for the most part, plastered 
over wood lath. Floors are soft wood.



STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

U

ID 

OH

h-
oo

LU 

LU

PERIOD fCheck One or More as Appropriate)

n Pre-Columbian! D 16th Century 

G 15th Century D 17th Century

18th Century 

19th Century

20th Century

SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known)

Abor iginal

[ | Prehistoric

(~~l Historic 

j | Agriculture 

Q Architecture 

D Art 

| | Commerce 

| | Communications 

| | Conservation

I | Education

[ | Engineering

| | Industry

[ | Invention

I| Landscape

	Architecture 

( | Literature

QB Military 

n Music

JX] Political

n Religion/Phi- 

losophy

|[ Science

[ | Sculpture

( | Social/Human­ 

itarian

j | Theater

[XI Transportation

|| Urban Planning 

|X] Other (Specify.)
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Train Terminus

Drum Barracks was established at Wilmington in l862^ and became the 
United States MilitaryrHeadq.uarters for Southern California, 
Arizonajlland J[esr Mexico. It was a garrison and base for supplies, 
and a terminus -for camel pack trains operated by the Army until 
1863. Abandoned in 1866, the site remains a landmark of the 
Slvil War in California. The building located at 1053 Carey, 
was the officers' barracks. Only one other structure remains of 
those which formed the quadrangle. The powder house near here 
is that structure.
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